
MEMORANDUM 

 

June 27, 1996 

 

To:  Jeremy Gunn 

 

From:  Michelle Seguin 

 

Subject: Additional Questions for Gestetner Interview 

 

After reading the Goodpasture deposition, I propose the following additional questions for the 

Gestetner interview. 

 

 Was it your and/or your wife’s responsibility to follow-up on the headquarters cables that 

were sent to the Mexico City Station in response to the station’s October 8, 1963 cable about 

Oswald’s visit? [p.83 - AG claims that the responsibility for follow-up would have been the 

Soviet desk officer.] 

 

 Did you see any problem with including the description of the unidentified man in the 

10/08/63 cable, even though the station had not determined whether or not this photograph 

was of Oswald?  Was this your decision to include the description? [pgs. 96-99 - AG claims 

that this description should not have been included.  She believes that they should have 

waited until HQ sent a photograph of Oswald to the station.]  

 

 Did the Oswald visit to the Soviet Embassy take on more significance when you learned from 

headquarters that Kostikov was a KBG officer and a member of the 13th Department? 

[p.124-25 - AG claims that Gestetner should know the answer to this question.] 

 

 Did you request and/or receive a “copy” of the Oswald tape from Anne Goodpasture? [pgs. 

146-148 - AG remembers that she brought in the Oswald tape from Arehart and gave it to 

Gestetner and Dillinger.]  If so, where did you file this section of tape after Feinglass 

compared the voices?  
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